CITY OF SHELLEY COUNCIL MEETING

OCTOBER 10, 2023 Call to order at 7:30 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance – Justin Johnson Invocation – Jeff Kelley

Consent Calendar: (ACTION ITEMS)

- a. Approval of Minutes of Council Meeting September 12, 2023
- b. Approval of Work Meeting Minutes September 12, 2023
- c. Approval of August Expenditures
- d. Approval of August Overall Budget & Treasurer's Report
- e. Building Permits
- Mayor's Youth Advisory Council Requesting Donation (ACTION ITEM)
- 2. Public Hearing Request by Jose Gonzales to Vacate Property Owned by the City (ACTION ITEM)
- 3. Douglas J. Schwartzenberger Requesting Use of City Park for a Car Show on Father's Day (ACTION ITEM)
- 4. Mike Balmforth/Derrick Dye Extension/Rebuild of City Park Equipment Shed (ACTION ITEM)
- 5. Lorin Croft/Allan Johnson Request to for City Property to be Donated back to Original Donor (ACTION ITEM)
- Ted Hendricks Consider Adoption of Resolution 23-09 for Authorization for Submission of Applications to the Respective Funding Agencies for the Water Improvement Project (ACTION ITEM)
- Ted Hendricks Consider Adoption of the Idaho Community Development Block Grant Citizen Participation Plan (ACTION ITEM)
- 8. Ted Hendricks Consider Calling for a Public Hearing for the Proposed Grant Activities and/or Application on November 14, 2023 Council Meeting (ACTION ITEM)
- 9. Ted Hendricks Consider Amendment to Rural Development Technical Assistance Grant (ACTION ITEM)

- 10. Consider Agreement for Sidewalk Improvement Project on Anderson Road (ACTION ITEM)
- 11. New Council Business:
- a. Consider Adoption Ordinance to Amend the Hours of Operation/Sale of Liquor by the Drink (ACTION ITEM)
- b. Consider Amending Title 10-16-14 (d) to Add Language to Require Certifications Blocks to Final Plat for the Irrigation and Sewer Districts (ACTION ITEM)
- c. Consider Amending 10-17-2 (c)(5) to Remove the Language 24 x 24 Garage (ACTION ITEM)
- d. Consider Licenses: (ACTION ITEMS)
 - a. General Business License
 - b. Liquor by the Drink Catering Lic/Waive Fee
- e. Consider Approval of the Access Idaho Addendum Reducing Fees for Online Payments (ACTION ITEM)
- f. Consider Hiring New Public Works Employee (ACTION ITEM)
- g. Consider Execution of Agreement to Transfer Remaining Bond Loan to EIRSD (ACTION ITEM)
- h. Consider Executing Service and Billing Agreement with EIRSD (ACTION ITEM)
- i. Consider Clarifying the Ordinance Regarding Termination of Utility Services (ACTION ITEM)
- j. Consider CDL Employee Assistance Program/Agreement (ACTION ITEM)
- k. Consider Sale of Police Equipment to Bingham County (ACTION ITEM)
- 12. Old Council Business:
- a. Update on Acquisition of Water Rights
- 13. Council and Department Head Reports
- 14. Executive Session (ACTION ITEM)
- 15. Adjournment

NOTICE: Individuals attending the meeting who require special assistance to accommodate physical, hearing or other impairments, please contact the City Clerk at (208) 357-3390 as soon as possible so that arrangements may be made.